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STATE OF HAWAII

DEPARTMENT OF BUDGET AND FINANCE ADMINISTRATIVE AND RESEARCH OFFICE
EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM P.O. BOX 150 BUDGET, PROGRAM PLANNING AND
HAWAIl EMPLOYER-UNION HEALTH BENEFITS TRUST FUND - ppJANAGEMENTOVISION
CFFIGE OF THE PUBLIC DEFENDER HONOLULU, HAWAII 96810-0150 OFFICE OF FEDERAL AWARDS MANAGEMENT (OFAM)
FINANCE MEMORANDUM Memo No. 17-21

December 27, 2017

To: Executive Department Heads

From: Wesley K. Machida, Director of Finance W‘%kw

Subject: Closing FAMS (Federal Award Management System) Records

Please review the attached worksheets that list FAMS award records with a
performance period end date and a liquidation date that have ended. It is likely these
FAMS records should be closed or updated with award documentation to extend the
performance period end date or liquidation date.

| have asked my staff to track the actions taken by departments to review these records.
Please take action on this request by January 5, 2018.

If you have any questions, please contact Mark Anderson at
mark.k.anderson@hawaii.gov or 586-3035.

Attachments:

c: Mark Anderson, Office of Federal Awards Management

No. 1 Capitol District Building, 250 S. Hotel Street, Honolulu, Hawaii 96813
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